

Pranav Prakash

pranav@myblive.com

Summary

A results-driven, articulate and analytical Software Engineer who can think “out of the box”. Strong in design and integration problem solving skills. Experienced in ColdFusion, Python, C++ and VB 6. Ability to learn, unlearn and relearn with strong written and verbal communications. Interested in a challenging technical track career in an application development environment.

Experience

Harbinger-Systems, Pune

July 2008 – present

Software Engineer, Project Name - GeoLearning

- Involved in design and development of massive online e-Learning systems.
- Skilled in Agile methodology and values for project management.
- Developed automation tools for applying security patches. They save 120 man-hours per sprint.
- Received “**Most Promising New Comer Award 2008-09**”.
- Project GeoLearning got “**Best Project Award 2008-09**”.
- Project Platform: ColdFusion MX 7, SQL Server 2000, CSS, JavaScript, XML

Education

Bharati Vidyapeeth University, Pune

2004-2008

- BE in Computer Engineering from College of Engineering (BVU COE) with 63.7%

Skills

Languages/Tools	Proficiency
ColdFusion, Fusebox	Advanced
Python, AppEngine	Advanced
SQL	Intermediate
C++/C	Intermediate
Web 2.0	Intermediate

Others

Interests

- Music, my passion.
- Dramatics, bagged first prize in inter-college skit competition, and participated in many.
- Social Work, worked for National Service Scheme (A Govt of India, Ministry of Youth Affairs and Sports Undertaking)

Personal Details

- Address for communication: C/o Krishna Vithoba Yadav
S.No 81/2, Bharati Nagar, Kothrud, Pune 411 029,
Maharashtra, India
- Date of Birth: Dec 20, 1985
- Mobile: +91-9860338994

Date: Apr 23rd, 2009
Place: Pune